



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0306/4
GMM:jd&kf:cmh

NOTE

(p 22)

5

LFB:.....Merrifield – Transfer of Teach Board duties to DOA

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 110, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute:
- 3 “SECTION 196d. 16.70 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:
- 4 16.70 (3m) “Educational technology” has the meaning given in s. 44.70 16.99
- 5 (3).”.
- 6 **2.** Page 111, line 17: delete lines 17 to 25.
- 7 **3.** Page 112, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:
- 8 “SECTION 204d. 16.71 (4) of the statutes is repealed.”.
- 9 **4.** Page 114, line 4: delete lines 4 to 10 and substitute:
- 10 “SECTION 210d. 16.72 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 16.72 (8) The department may purchase educational technology materials,
2 supplies, equipment, or contractual services from orders placed with the department
3 by the ~~technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ on behalf of school
4 districts, cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and
5 the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System.”.

6 **5.** Page 120, line 2: delete lines 2 to 8 and substitute:

7 “**SECTION 234d.** 16.974 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 16.974 (1) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
9 ~~Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide secured correctional facilities, as defined in s.
10 44.70 (3r), school districts, and cooperative educational service agencies with
11 telecommunications access under s. 44.73 16.997 and contract with
12 telecommunications providers to provide such that access.”.

13 **6.** Page 120, line 11: delete lines 11 to 25.

14 **7.** Page 121, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute:

15 “**SECTION 236d.** 16.974 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 16.974 (2) ~~Subject to s. 44.73 (5), coordinate with the technology for educational~~
17 ~~achievement in Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide private colleges, technical college
18 districts, public library boards and, public library systems, and public museums with
19 telecommunications access under s. 44.73 16.997 and contract with
20 telecommunications providers to provide such that access.

21 **SECTION 237d.** 16.974 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 16.974 (3) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
23 ~~Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide private schools with telecommunications access

1 under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 and contract with telecommunications providers to provide
2 such that access.

3 **SECTION 238d.** 16.974 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 16.974 (4) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
5 ~~Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
6 Impaired and the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard
7 of Hearing with telecommunications access under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 and contract with
8 telecommunications providers to provide such that access.

9 **SECTION 238m.** Subchapter IX (title) of chapter 16 [precedes 16.99] of the
10 statutes is created to read:

11 **CHAPTER 16**

12 **SUBCHAPTER IX**

13 **TECHNOLOGY FOR EDUCATIONAL**

14 **ACHIEVEMENT**

15 **SECTION 238n.** 16.99 (3p) of the statutes is created to read:

16 16.99 (3p) “Public museum” means a nonprofit or publicly owned museum
17 located in this state that is accredited by the American Association of Museums or
18 an educational center that is affiliated with such a museum.

19 **SECTION 238p.** 16.99 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
20 (this act), is amended to read:

21 16.99 (4) “Telecommunications” has the meaning given in s. ~~22.01~~ 16.97 (10).

22 **SECTION 238pm.** 16.993 (10) of the statutes is created to read:

23 16.993 (10) Coordinate an annual conference on educational technology,
24 hosted by the governor, for elementary, secondary, and postsecondary educators and
25 establish a schedule of fees for attending the conference, which fees may not exceed

1 the actual costs incurred in conducting the conference. All fees collected under this
2 subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (4) (hc).

3 **SECTION 238q.** 16.995 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

4 **16.995 (3m) PUBLIC DEBT REPAYMENT.** To the extent that sufficient moneys are
5 available in the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) after payment of the
6 administrative expenses specified in s. 20.505 (4) (mp), the department shall use
7 those available moneys to reimburse s. 20.505 (4) (es) and (et) for the payment of
8 principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
9 infrastructure financial assistance under this section and to make full payment of
10 the amounts determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

11 **SECTION 238r.** 16.997 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
12 (this act), is amended to read:

13 **16.997 (6) (a)** From the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) or (tm), the
14 department may award an annual grant to a school district or private school that had
15 in effect on October 14, 1997, a contract for access to a data line or video link, as
16 documented by the department. The department shall determine the amount of the
17 grant, which shall be equal to the cost incurred by the state to provide
18 telecommunications access to a school district or private school under a contract
19 entered into under s. ~~16.974 (1) or (3)~~ 16.971 (13) or (15) less the amount that the
20 school district or private school would be paying under sub. (2) (d) if the school district
21 or private school were participating in the program established under sub. (1), except
22 that the amount may not be greater than the cost that a school district or private
23 school incurs under the contract in effect on October 14, 1997. A school district or
24 private school receiving a grant under this subsection is not eligible to participate in

1 the program under sub. (1). No grant may be awarded under this subsection after
2 December 31, 2005.”.

3 **8.** Page 343, line 12: delete lines 12 to 25.

4 **9.** Page 344, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

5 **10.** Page 345, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

6 “**SECTION 361d.** 20.275 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.”.

7 **11.** Page 345, line 4: delete lines 4 to 21 and substitute:

8 “**SECTION 364d.** 20.275 (1) (er) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (et) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.505 (4) (et) *Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
11 *public library boards.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
12 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
13 infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards under s. 44.72(4) 16.995
14 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission
15 under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid
16 under par. (hb).

17 **SECTION 365d.** 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (es) and
18 amended to read:

19 20.505 (4) (es) *Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
20 *schools.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
21 and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology infrastructure
22 financial assistance to school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~ under s. 44.72(4)
23 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building

1 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are
2 not paid under par. ~~(h)~~ (ha).”.

3 **12.** Page 346, line 1: delete lines 1 to 16 and substitute:

4 “**SECTION 369d.** 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (ha) and
5 amended to read:

6 20.505 (4) (ha) *Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue — schools.* All
7 moneys received under s. ~~44.72 (4) (e)~~ 16.995 (3) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
8 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
9 infrastructure financial assistance to school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~
10 under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
11 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

12 **SECTION 370d.** 20.275 (1) (hb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (hb) and
13 amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (hb) *Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue — public*
15 *library boards.* All moneys received under s. ~~44.72 (4) (e)~~ 16.995 (3) to reimburse s.
16 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
17 educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards
18 under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
19 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).”.

20 **13.** Page 346, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.

21 **14.** Page 347, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

22 “**SECTION 374d.** 20.275 (1) (js) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (js) and
23 amended to read:

1 20.505 (4) (js) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
2 *Telecommunications Foundation assessments.* All moneys received from
3 assessments paid under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9142 (3mk), to make
4 ~~payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ promote the use of educational
5 technology by educational agencies in this state.”.

6 **15.** Page 347, line 4: delete lines 4 to 9 and substitute:

7 “**SECTION 376d.** 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (L) and
8 amended to read:

9 20.505 (4) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
10 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies, and public educational
11 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
12 ~~44.71 (2) (h)~~ 16.993 (8), for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.”.

13 **16.** Page 347, line 11: delete lines 11 to 17 and substitute:

14 “**SECTION 378d.** 20.275 (1) (mp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (mp)
15 and amended to read:

16 20.505 (4) (mp) *Federal e-rate aid.* All federal moneys received under 47 USC
17 254 ~~for payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ to pay administrative
18 expenses relating to the receipt and disbursement of those federal moneys and to
19 reimburse pars. (es) and (et) as provided in s. 16.995 (3m).”.

20 **17.** Page 347, line 19: delete lines 19 to 25.

21 **18.** Page 348, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

22 **19.** Page 349, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

23 “**SECTION 380d.** 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (s) and
24 amended to read:

1 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts; ~~grant~~*. Biennially,
2 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
3 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
4 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
5 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (~~is~~); (g) and, prior to January 1, 2006, to
6 make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 (6); and, ~~in the 1999–2000 fiscal year,~~
7 ~~to award a grant to the distance learning network under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,~~
8 ~~section 9148 (4w) 16.997 (6).~~

9 **SECTION 381d.** 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (t) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.505 (4) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and*
12 *libraries*. Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
13 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the~~
14 ~~department of administration~~ under s. 16.974 (2) to the extent that the amounts due
15 are not paid from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (~~is~~) (g).

16 **SECTION 382d.** 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (tm) and
17 amended to read:

18 20.505 (4) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools*. Biennially, from
19 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
20 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
21 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (3) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
22 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (~~is~~) (g) and, prior to January 1, 2006, to
23 make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 16.997 (6).

24 **SECTION 383d.** 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (tu) and
25 amended to read:

1 20.505 (4) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools*. Biennially, from the
2 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
3 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
4 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (4) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
5 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (~~kl~~) (g).

6 **SECTION 384d.** 20.275 (1) (tw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (tw) and
7 amended to read:

8 20.505 (4) (tw) *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities*.
9 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
10 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
11 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
12 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (ke).”.

13 **20.** Page 394, line 11: delete “115.9995” and substitute “16.997”.

14 **21.** Page 399, line 15: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 587k.** 20.505 (4) (hc) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.505 (4) (hc) *Administration of governor’s Wisconsin Educational Technology*
17 *Conference*. The amounts in the schedule for the annual conference on educational
18 technology under s. 16.993 (10). All moneys received from fees collected under s.
19 16.993 (10) shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

20 **22.** Page 399, line 16: after that line insert:

21 “**SECTION 588m.** 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
22 (this act), is amended to read:

23 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts*. Biennially, from the
24 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to

1 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974 (1)~~ 16.971 (13) to the
2 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530 (1)~~
3 ~~(g) sub. (1) (is)~~ and, prior to January 1, 2006, to make grants to school districts under
4 s. 16.997 (6).

5 **SECTION 588n.** 20.505 (4) (t) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
6 (this act), is amended to read:

7 20.505 (4) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and*
8 *libraries.* Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
9 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974~~
10 ~~(2)~~ 16.971 (14) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation
11 under s. ~~20.530 (1) (g) sub. (1) (is)~~.

12 **SECTION 588p.** 20.505 (4) (tm) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
13 Act (this act), is amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools.* Biennially, from
15 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
16 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974 (3)~~ 16.971 (15) to the
17 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530 (1)~~
18 ~~(g) sub. (1) (is)~~ and, prior to January 1, 2006, to make grants to private schools under
19 s. 16.997 (6).

20 **SECTION 588q.** 20.505 (4) (tu) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
21 (this act), is amended to read:

22 20.505 (4) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools.* Biennially, from the
23 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
24 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974 (4)~~ 16.971 (16) to the

1 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under ~~s. 20.530 (1)~~
2 ~~(g) sub. (1) (kL)~~.

3 **SECTION 588r.** 20.505 (4) (tw) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
4 (this act), is amended to read:

5 20.505 (4) (tw) *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities.*
6 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
7 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974 (1)~~
8 16.971 (13) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation
9 under ~~s. 20.530 sub. (1) (ke)~~.”.

10 **23.** Page 405, line 25: delete that line.

11 **24.** Page 406, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12 and substitute:

12 “**SECTION 637d.** 20.530 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.530 (1) (g) *Services.* All moneys received from the sources specified in ss.
14 22.05 (2) (b) and (c), 22.09 (2), and ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2) (d), to provide computer services,
15 telecommunications services, and supercomputer services to state authorities, units
16 of the federal government, local governmental units, and entities in the private
17 sector, the source specified in s. 22.09 (3), to provide electronic communications
18 services to state authorities, units of the federal government, local governmental
19 units; and entities in the private sector, the source specified in s. 22.09 (3), to provide
20 electronic communications services to state agencies, the sources specified in ss.
21 22.05 and 22.07, to provide printing, mail processing, and information technology
22 processing services to state agencies, and the source specified in s. 22.03 (11), to
23 provide information technology development and management services to executive
24 branch agencies under s. 22.03.”.

1 **25.** Page 406, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25.

2 **26.** Page 407, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12 and substitute:

3 “**SECTION 641d.** 20.530 (1) (ke) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.530 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*

5 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
6 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. 22.07 (9). All moneys received
7 from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under ss. 22.05
8 and 22.07 or under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2) (d), other than moneys received and disbursed
9 under s. 20.225 (1) (kb), shall be credited to this appropriation account.

10 **SECTION 642d.** 20.530 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
11 (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ke) and amended to read:

12 20.505 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*

13 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
14 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. ~~22.07~~ 16.973 (9). All moneys
15 received from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under
16 ss. ~~22.05 and 22.07~~ 16.972 and 16.973 or under s. 16.997 (2) (d), other than moneys
17 received and disbursed under s. 20.225 (1) (kb), shall be credited to this
18 appropriation account.”.

19 **27.** Page 414, line 9: delete “and (4) (er), (es), (h), and (hb)” and substitute “(er),
20 (es), (h), and (hb)”.

21 **28.** Page 414, line 13: after “20.505” insert “(4), (es), (et), (ha), and (hb) and”.

22 **29.** Page 416, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

23 **30.** Page 417, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13 and substitute:

24 “**SECTION 688d.** 20.866 (2) (zc) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.866 (2) (zc) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
2 ~~Administration; school district educational technology infrastructure financial~~
3 ~~assistance.~~ From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the technology
4 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to
5 provide educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to school districts
6 under s. 44.72 (4) 16.995. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
7 exceed \$100,000,000 \$90,200,000 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 689d.** 20.866 (2) (zcm) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (zcm) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
10 ~~Administration; public library educational technology infrastructure financial~~
11 ~~assistance.~~ From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the technology
12 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to
13 provide educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library
14 boards under s. 44.72 (4) 16.995. The state may contract public debt in an amount
15 not to exceed \$3,000,000 \$300,000 for this purpose.”.

16 **31.** Page 475, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12 and substitute:

17 “**SECTION 934d.** 36.25 (38) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 36.25 (38) (a) In this subsection, “educational technology” has the meaning
19 given in s. 44.70 16.99 (3).”.

20 **32.** Page 515, line 15: delete that line and substitute:

21 “**SECTION 1036d.** 44.70 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (intro.).”.

22 **33.** Page 515, line 17: delete lines 17 and 18 and substitute:

23 “**SECTION 1038d.** 44.70 (1d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (1d).

24 **SECTION 1039d.** 44.70 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (1m).”.

1 **34.** Page 515, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.

2 **35.** Page 516, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11 and substitute:

3 “**SECTION 1041d.** 44.70 (2g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (2g) and
4 amended to read:

5 16.99 (2g) “Educational agency” means a school district, charter school
6 sponsor, secured correctional facility, private school, cooperative educational service
7 agency, technical college district, private college, public library system, public library
8 board, public museum, the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired,
9 or the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing.

10 **SECTION 1042d.** 44.70 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3).

11 **SECTION 1043d.** 44.70 (3d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3d).

12 **SECTION 1044d.** 44.70 (3g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3g).

13 **SECTION 1045d.** 44.70 (3j) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3j).

14 **SECTION 1046d.** 44.70 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3m).

15 **SECTION 1047d.** 44.70 (3r) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3r).

16 **SECTION 1048d.** 44.70 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (4).

17 **SECTION 1049d.** 44.70 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (5).

18 **SECTION 1050d.** 44.70 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (6).”.

19 **36.** Page 516, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25.

20 **37.** Page 517, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

21 **38.** Page 518, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

22 “**SECTION 1053d.** 44.71 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (intro.)

23 and amended to read:

1 **16.993 Duties Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin;**
2 **departmental duties.** (intro.) The ~~board~~ department shall do all of the following:

3 **SECTION 1054d.** 44.71 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (1) and
4 amended to read:

5 16.993 (1) In cooperation with school districts, cooperative educational service
6 agencies, the technical college system board, and the board of regents of the
7 University of Wisconsin System ~~and the department~~, promote the efficient,
8 cost-effective procurement, installation, and maintenance of educational technology
9 by school districts, cooperative educational service agencies, technical college
10 districts, and the University of Wisconsin System.

11 **SECTION 1055d.** 44.71 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (2).

12 **SECTION 1056d.** 44.71 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (3) and
13 amended to read:

14 16.993 (3) ~~With the consent of the department, enter~~ Enter into cooperative
15 purchasing agreements under s. 16.73 (1) under which participating school districts
16 and cooperative educational service agencies may contract for their professional
17 employees to receive training concerning the effective use of educational technology.

18 **SECTION 1057d.** 44.71 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (4) and
19 amended to read:

20 16.993 (4) In cooperation with the board of regents of the University of
21 Wisconsin System, the technical college system board, ~~the department of public~~
22 ~~instruction~~ and other entities, support the development of courses for the instruction
23 of professional employees who are licensed by the state superintendent of public
24 instruction concerning the effective use of educational technology.

1 **SECTION 1058d.** 44.71 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (5) and
2 amended to read:

3 16.993 (5) ~~Subject to s. 44.73 (5), in cooperation with the department, provide~~
4 Provide telecommunications access to educational agencies under the program
5 established under s. 44.73 16.997.

6 **SECTION 1059d.** 44.71 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (6) and
7 amended to read:

8 16.993 (6) No later than October 1 of each even-numbered year, submit a
9 biennial report concerning the board's department's activities under this subchapter
10 to the governor, and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under
11 s. 13.172 (3).

12 **SECTION 1060d.** 44.71 (2) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (7) and
13 amended to read:

14 16.993 (7) ~~Coordinate the purchasing of~~ Purchase educational technology
15 materials, supplies, equipment, and contractual services for school districts,
16 cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and the board
17 of regents of the University of Wisconsin System ~~by the department~~ under s. 16.72
18 (8), and, ~~in cooperation with the department and subject to the approval of the~~
19 ~~department of electronic government,~~ establish standards and specifications for
20 purchases of educational technology hardware and software by school districts,
21 cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and the board
22 of regents of the University of Wisconsin System.

23 **SECTION 1061d.** 44.71 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (8) and
24 amended to read:

1 16.993 (8) ~~With the approval of the department of electronic government,~~
2 ~~purchase~~ Purchase educational technology equipment for use by school districts,
3 cooperative educational service agencies, and public educational institutions in this
4 state and permit the districts, agencies, and institutions to purchase or lease the
5 equipment, with an option to purchase the equipment at a later date. ~~This paragraph~~
6 subsection does not require the purchase or lease of any educational technology
7 equipment from the ~~board~~ department.

8 **SECTION 1062d.** 44.71 (2) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (9).”.

9 **39.** Page 519, line 4: delete lines 4 to 25.

10 **40.** Page 520, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

11 **41.** Page 521, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

12 **42.** Page 522, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

13 “**SECTION 1068d.** 44.72 (4) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (title).

14 **SECTION 1069d.** 44.72 (4) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (1) and
15 amended to read:

16 16.995 (1) **FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORIZED.** ~~The board~~ department may
17 provide financial assistance under this ~~subsection~~ section to school districts and
18 ~~charter school sponsors~~ from the proceeds of public debt contracted under s. 20.866
19 (2) (zc) and to public library boards from the proceeds of public debt contracted under
20 s. 20.866 (2) (zcm). Financial assistance under this ~~subsection~~ section may be used
21 only for the purpose of upgrading the electrical wiring of school and library buildings
22 in existence on October 14, 1997, and installing and upgrading computer network
23 wiring. The department may not provide any financial assistance under this section
24 after the effective date of this subsection [revisor inserts date].

1 **SECTION 1070d.** 44.72 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (2) and
2 amended to read:

3 16.995 (2) FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS. The
4 board department shall establish application procedures for, and the terms and
5 conditions of, financial assistance under this subsection, ~~including a condition~~
6 ~~requiring a charter school sponsor to use financial assistance under this subsection~~
7 ~~for wiring upgrading and installation that benefits pupils attending the charter~~
8 ~~school~~ section. The board department shall make a loan to a school district, ~~charter~~
9 ~~school sponsor, or public library board, or to a municipality on behalf of a public~~
10 library board, in an amount equal to 50% of the total amount of financial assistance
11 for which the board department determines the school district or public library board
12 is eligible and provide a grant to the school district or public library board for the
13 remainder of the total. The terms and conditions of any financial assistance under
14 this ~~subsection~~ section may include the provision of professional building
15 construction services under s. 16.85 (15). The board department shall determine the
16 interest rate on loans under this ~~subsection~~ section. The interest rate shall be as low
17 as possible but shall be sufficient to fully pay all interest expenses incurred by the
18 state in making the loans and to provide reserves that are reasonably expected to be
19 required in the judgment of the board department to ensure against losses arising
20 from delinquency and default in the repayment of the loans. The term of a loan under
21 this ~~subsection~~ section may not exceed 10 years.

22 **SECTION 1071d.** 44.72 (4) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (3) and
23 amended to read:

24 16.995 (3) REPAYMENT OF LOANS. The board department shall credit all moneys
25 received from school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~ for repayment of loans

1 under this ~~subsection~~ section to the appropriation account under s. ~~20.275 (1) (h)~~
2 20.505 (4) (ha). The ~~board~~ department shall credit all moneys received from public
3 library boards or from municipalities on behalf of public library boards for
4 repayment of loans under this ~~subsection~~ section to the appropriation account under
5 s. ~~20.275 (1)~~ 20.505 (4) (hb).

6 **SECTION 1072d.** 44.72 (4) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (4) and
7 amended to read:

8 16.995 (4) FUNDING FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. ~~The board, with the approval of~~
9 ~~the governor and~~ department, subject to the limits of s. 20.866 (2) (zc) and (zcm), may
10 request that the building commission contract public debt in accordance with ch. 18
11 to fund financial assistance under this ~~subsection~~ section.

12 **SECTION 1073d.** 44.73 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (title).

13 **SECTION 1074d.** 44.73 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (1) and
14 amended to read:

15 16.997 (1) Except as provided in s. 196.218 (4t), ~~the board, in consultation with~~
16 ~~the department and subject to the approval of the department of electronic~~
17 ~~government,~~ department shall promulgate rules establishing an educational
18 telecommunications access program to provide educational agencies with access to
19 data lines and video links.

20 **SECTION 1075d.** 44.73 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2)
21 (intro.).

22 **SECTION 1076d.** 44.73 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (a) and
23 amended to read:

24 16.997 (2) (a) Allow an educational agency to make a request to the ~~board~~
25 department for access to either one data line or one video link, except that any

1 educational agency may request access to additional data lines if the agency shows
2 to the satisfaction of the ~~board~~ department that the additional data lines are more
3 cost-effective than a single data line and except that a school district that operates
4 more than one high school or a public library board that operates more than one
5 library facility may request access to both a data line and a video link and access to
6 more than one data line or video link.

7 **SECTION 1077d.** 44.73 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (b).

8 **SECTION 1078d.** 44.73 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (c).

9 **SECTION 1079d.** 44.73 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (d).

10 **SECTION 1080d.** 44.73 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (e).

11 **SECTION 1081d.** 44.73 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (f).

12 **SECTION 1082d.** 44.73 (2g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2g).

13 **SECTION 1083d.** 44.73 (2r) of the statutes is renumbered 116.997 (2r), and
14 16.997 (2r) (c), as renumbered, is amended to read:

15 16.997 (2r) (c) A public library board shall provide the ~~technology for~~
16 ~~educational achievement in Wisconsin~~ board department with written notice within
17 30 days after entering into or modifying a shared service agreement under par. (a).

18 **SECTION 1084d.** 44.73 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (3) and
19 amended to read:

20 16.997 (3) The ~~board shall submit an annual report to the department~~ shall
21 prepare an annual report on the status of providing data lines and video links that
22 are requested under sub. (2) (a) and the impact on the universal service fund of any
23 payment under contracts under s. 16.974.

24 **SECTION 1085d.** 44.73 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (4).”.

1 **43.** Page 523, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

2 “**SECTION 1087d.** 44.73 (6) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (6) (a) and
3 amended to read:

4 16.997 (6) (a) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.275 (1)~~ 20.505 (4) (s) or (tm),
5 the ~~board~~ department may award an annual grant to a school district or private
6 school that had in effect on October 14, 1997, a contract for access to a data line or
7 video link, as documented by the ~~board~~ department. The ~~board~~ department shall
8 determine the amount of the grant, which shall be equal to the cost incurred by the
9 state to provide telecommunications access to a school district or private school
10 under a contract entered into under s. 16.974 (1) or (3) less the amount that the school
11 district or private school would be paying under sub. (2) (d) if the school district or
12 private school were participating in the program established under sub. (1), except
13 that the amount may not be greater than the cost that a school district or private
14 school incurs under the contract in effect on October 14, 1997. A school district or
15 private school receiving a grant under this subsection is not eligible to participate in
16 the program under sub. (1). No grant may be awarded under this subsection after
17 December 31, 2005.

18 **SECTION 1088d.** 44.73 (6) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (6) (b) and
19 amended to read:

20 16.997 (6) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), the ~~board~~ department may award a
21 school district that operates more than one high school and that had in effect on
22 October 14, 1997, a contract for access to more than one data line or video link an
23 annual grant for each data line or video link serving each high school covered by that
24 contract.”.

Page 818, line 22 : delete lines 22 to 24. ✓
 # Page 819, line 1 : delete lines 1 to 25. ✓
 # Page 820, line 1 : delete lines 1 to 22. ✓

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

44. Page 817, line 15: delete that line and substitute:

"SECTION 1994d. 115.28 (25) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.28 (25) SCHOOL TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE GRANTS. Consult with the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board department of administration before awarding school technology resource grants under 20 USC 6842."

45. Page 824, line 17: delete lines 17 to 21 and substitute:

"SECTION 2032d. 120.18 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

120.18 (1) (i) A description of the educational technology used by the school district, including the uses made of the technology, the cost of the technology, and the number of persons using or served by the technology. In this paragraph, "educational technology" has the meaning given in s. 44.70 16.99 (3)."

46. Page 909, line 12: delete lines 12 to 25.

47. Page 910, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9 and substitute:

"SECTION 2311d. 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. The amounts appropriated under ss. 20.255 (3) (q), ~~20.275 (1) (s), (t) and (tm)~~ and (qm), 20.285 (1) (q), and 20.505 (4) (s), (t), (tm), (tu), and (tw).

SECTION 2312d. 196.218 (4t) of the statutes is amended to read:

196.218 (4t) EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACCESS PROGRAM RULES. The commission, in consultation with the department of administration and the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board, shall promulgate rules specifying the telecommunications services eligible for funding through the educational telecommunications access program under s. 44.73 16.997.

SECTION 2313d. 196.218 (5) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 196.218 (5) (a) 5. To pay costs incurred under contracts under s. 16.974 to the
2 extent that these costs are not paid under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2) (d), except that no
3 moneys in the universal service fund may be used to pay installation costs that are
4 necessary for a political subdivision to obtain access to bandwidth under a shared
5 service agreement under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2r) (a).

6 **SECTION 2314d.** 196.218 (5) (a) 5. of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
7 Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

8 196.218 (5) (a) 5. To pay costs incurred under contracts under s. ~~16.974~~ 16.971
9 (13) to (16) to the extent that these costs are not paid under s. 16.997 (2) (d), except
10 that no moneys in the universal service fund may be used to pay installation costs
11 that are necessary for a political subdivision to obtain access to bandwidth under a
12 shared service agreement under s. 16.997 (2r) (a).”.

13 **48.** Page 910, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19 and substitute:

14 **“SECTION 2316d.** 196.218 (5) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 196.218 (5) (a) 7. To make grants awarded by the ~~technology for educational~~
16 ~~achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to school districts
17 and private schools under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (6). This subdivision does not apply after
18 ~~June 30, 2002~~ December 31, 2005.”.

19 **49.** Page 1060, line 24: after that line insert:

20 “(10d) TRANSFER OF EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS.

21 (a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration, funded
22 from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (hc) of the statutes are increased by
23 0.5 PR position on the effective date of this subsection for the administration of

1 technology for educational achievement programs under subchapter IX of chapter 16
2 of the statutes, as created by this act.

3 (b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration, funded
4 from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (mp) of the statutes, as affected by
5 this act, are increased by 0.5 FED position on the effective date of this subsection for
6 the administration of technology for educational achievement programs under
7 subchapter IX of chapter 16 of the statutes, as created by this act.

8 (c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration, funded
9 from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by this
10 act, are increased by 1.0 SEG position on the effective date of this subsection for the
11 administration of technology for educational achievement programs under
12 subchapter IX of chapter 16 of the statutes, as created by this act.”.

13 **50.** Page 1088, line 7: delete lines 7 to 22.

14 **51.** Page 1092, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24.

15 **52.** Page 1093, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23.

16 **53.** Page 1094, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

17 **54.** Page 1095, line 1: delete lines 1 to 15 and substitute:

18 “(1d) TRANSFER OF DUTIES FROM THE TECHNOLOGY FOR EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT
19 IN WISCONSIN BOARD.

20 (a) *Outstanding loans.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all loans made
21 under section 44.72 (4) (b), 2001 stats., shall be assigned to the department of
22 administration. The department of administration shall take all actions that are
23 necessary for the effective assignment of those loans, including providing
24 notification of that assignment to all persons liable for repayment of those loans.

1 (b) *Positions and employees.*

2 1. The authorized FTE positions for the technology for educational
3 achievement in Wisconsin board, funded from the appropriation under section
4 20.275 (1) (a), 2001 stats., are decreased by 1.0 GPR position on the effective date of
5 this subdivision for the purpose of eliminating that board.

6 2. The authorized FTE positions for the technology for educational
7 achievement in Wisconsin board, funded from the appropriation under section
8 20.275 (1) (g), 2001 stats., are decreased by 0.5 PR position on the effective date of
9 this subdivision for the purpose of eliminating that board.

10 3. The authorized FTE positions for the technology for educational
11 achievement in Wisconsin board, funded from the appropriation under section
12 20.275 (1) (m), 2001 stats., are decreased by 0.5 FED position on the effective date
13 of this subdivision for the purpose of eliminating that board.

14 4. On the effective date of this subdivision, all incumbent employees holding
15 the positions specified in subdivisions 1., 2., and 3. are transferred to the department
16 of administration.

17 (c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) 4. have all the
18 rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the
19 statutes in the department of administration that they enjoyed in the technology for
20 educational achievement in Wisconsin board immediately before the transfer.
21 Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no transferred employee who has
22 attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

23 (d) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the technology for educational
24 achievement in Wisconsin board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph
25 remain in effect and are transferred to the department of administration. The

1 department of administration shall carry out any obligations under a transferred
2 contract until the department of administration modifies or rescinds the contract.

3 (e) *Rules and orders.* All rules promulgated by the technology for educational
4 achievement in Wisconsin board that are in effect on the effective date of this
5 paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date or until the
6 department of administration amends or repeals them. All orders issued by the
7 technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board that are in effect on the
8 effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date
9 or until the department of administration modifies or rescinds them.

10 (f) *Pending matters.* Any matter pending with the technology for educational
11 achievement in Wisconsin board on the effective date of this paragraph is transferred
12 to the department of administration, and all materials submitted to or actions taken
13 by the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board concerning the
14 pending matter are considered to have been submitted to or taken by the department
15 of administration.”.

16 **55.** Page 1107, line 9: delete “115.9995” and substitute “16.997”.

17 **56.** Page 1130, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5 and substitute “[precedes s. 16.97],
18 16.99 (4), 16.997 (6) (a), 19.36 (4), 20.225 (1) (kb), 20.505 (1) (im), 20.505 (4) (s), (t),
19 (tm), (tu), and (tw), 20.505 (6) (j) 12., 29.038 (1) (a), 36.25 (38) (b) 6., 85.12 (3), 196.218
20 (5) (a)”.

21 **57.** Page 1130, line 6: delete “2314” and substitute “2314d”.

22 (END)

D-note
↓

DN of E

Layla:

On reviewing the preliminary substitute amendment I ~~MAAAA~~ noticed that certain remnants of the governor's transfer of the TEACH Board to DPI were not eliminated by this amendment. Specifically, page 818, line 22, to page 820, line 22, of the bill ~~MAAAA~~ ~~MAAAA~~, which create certain TEACH-related provisions in ch. 115, should be deleted. This redraft accomplishes that deletion. I have also deleted those provisions from the LRB master substitute amendment.

GMM

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0306/5dn
GMM:kjf:JF

June 13, 2003

Layla:

On reviewing the preliminary substitute amendment I noticed that certain remnants of the governor's transfer of the TEACH Board to DPI were not eliminated by this amendment. Specifically, page 818, line 22, to page 820, line 22, of the bill, which create certain TEACH-related provisions in ch. 115, should be deleted. This redraft accomplishes that deletion. I have also deleted those provisions from the LRB master substitute amendment.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0306/5
GMM:jd&kf:JF

LFB:.....Merrifield – Transfer of Teach Board duties to DOA

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 110, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute:

3 **“SECTION 196d.** 16.70 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 16.70 (3m) “Educational technology” has the meaning given in s. 44.70 16.99
5 (3).”.

6 **2.** Page 111, line 17: delete lines 17 to 25.

7 **3.** Page 112, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

8 **“SECTION 204d.** 16.71 (4) of the statutes is repealed.”.

9 **4.** Page 114, line 4: delete lines 4 to 10 and substitute:

10 **“SECTION 210d.** 16.72 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 16.72 (8) The department may purchase educational technology materials,
2 supplies, equipment, or contractual services from orders placed with the department
3 by ~~the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board on behalf of school~~
4 districts, cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and
5 the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System.”.

6 **5.** Page 120, line 2: delete lines 2 to 8 and substitute:

7 “**SECTION 234d.** 16.974 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 16.974 (1) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
9 ~~Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide secured correctional facilities, as defined in s.
10 44.70 (3r), school districts, and cooperative educational service agencies with
11 telecommunications access under s. 44.73 16.997 and contract with
12 telecommunications providers to provide ~~such~~ that access.”.

13 **6.** Page 120, line 11: delete lines 11 to 25.

14 **7.** Page 121, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute:

15 “**SECTION 236d.** 16.974 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 16.974 (2) ~~Subject to s. 44.73 (5), coordinate with the technology for educational~~
17 ~~achievement in Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide private colleges, technical college
18 districts, public library boards ~~and~~, public library systems, and public museums with
19 telecommunications access under s. 44.73 16.997 and contract with
20 telecommunications providers to provide ~~such~~ that access.

21 **SECTION 237d.** 16.974 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 16.974 (3) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
23 ~~Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide private schools with telecommunications access

1 under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 and contract with telecommunications providers to provide
2 such that access.

3 **SECTION 238d.** 16.974 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 16.974 (4) ~~Coordinate with the technology for educational achievement in~~
5 ~~Wisconsin board to provide~~ Provide the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
6 Impaired and the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard
7 of Hearing with telecommunications access under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 and contract with
8 telecommunications providers to provide such that access.

9 **SECTION 238m.** Subchapter IX (title) of chapter 16 [precedes 16.99] of the
10 statutes is created to read:

11 **CHAPTER 16**

12 **SUBCHAPTER IX**

13 **TECHNOLOGY FOR EDUCATIONAL**

14 **ACHIEVEMENT**

15 **SECTION 238n.** 16.99 (3p) of the statutes is created to read:

16 16.99 (3p) “Public museum” means a nonprofit or publicly owned museum
17 located in this state that is accredited by the American Association of Museums or
18 an educational center that is affiliated with such a museum.

19 **SECTION 238p.** 16.99 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
20 (this act), is amended to read:

21 16.99 (4) “Telecommunications” has the meaning given in s. ~~22.01~~ 16.97 (10).

22 **SECTION 238pm.** 16.993 (10) of the statutes is created to read:

23 16.993 (10) Coordinate an annual conference on educational technology,
24 hosted by the governor, for elementary, secondary, and postsecondary educators and
25 establish a schedule of fees for attending the conference, which fees may not exceed

1 the actual costs incurred in conducting the conference. All fees collected under this
2 subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (4) (hc).

3 **SECTION 238q.** 16.995 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

4 16.995 (3m) PUBLIC DEBT REPAYMENT. To the extent that sufficient moneys are
5 available in the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) after payment of the
6 administrative expenses specified in s. 20.505 (4) (mp), the department shall use
7 those available moneys to reimburse s. 20.505 (4) (es) and (et) for the payment of
8 principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
9 infrastructure financial assistance under this section and to make full payment of
10 the amounts determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

11 **SECTION 238r.** 16.997 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
12 (this act), is amended to read:

13 16.997 (6) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) or (tm), the
14 department may award an annual grant to a school district or private school that had
15 in effect on October 14, 1997, a contract for access to a data line or video link, as
16 documented by the department. The department shall determine the amount of the
17 grant, which shall be equal to the cost incurred by the state to provide
18 telecommunications access to a school district or private school under a contract
19 entered into under s. ~~16.974 (1) or (3)~~ 16.971 (13) or (15) less the amount that the
20 school district or private school would be paying under sub. (2) (d) if the school district
21 or private school were participating in the program established under sub. (1), except
22 that the amount may not be greater than the cost that a school district or private
23 school incurs under the contract in effect on October 14, 1997. A school district or
24 private school receiving a grant under this subsection is not eligible to participate in

1 the program under sub. (1). No grant may be awarded under this subsection after
2 December 31, 2005.”.

3 **8.** Page 343, line 12: delete lines 12 to 25.

4 **9.** Page 344, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

5 **10.** Page 345, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

6 “**SECTION 361d.** 20.275 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.”.

7 **11.** Page 345, line 4: delete lines 4 to 21 and substitute:

8 “**SECTION 364d.** 20.275 (1) (er) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (et) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.505 (4) (et) *Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
11 *public library boards.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
12 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
13 infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995
14 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission
15 under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid
16 under par. (hb).

17 **SECTION 365d.** 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (es) and
18 amended to read:

19 20.505 (4) (es) *Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
20 *schools.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
21 and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology infrastructure
22 financial assistance to school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~ under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~
23 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building

1 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are
2 not paid under par. ~~(h)~~ (ha).”.

3 **12.** Page 346, line 1: delete lines 1 to 16 and substitute:

4 “**SECTION 369d.** 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (ha) and
5 amended to read:

6 20.505 (4) (ha) *Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue — schools.* All
7 moneys received under s. ~~44.72 (4) (e)~~ 16.995 (3) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
8 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
9 infrastructure financial assistance to school districts and charter school sponsors
10 under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
11 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

12 **SECTION 370d.** 20.275 (1) (hb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (hb) and
13 amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (hb) *Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue — public*
15 *library boards.* All moneys received under s. ~~44.72 (4) (e)~~ 16.995 (3) to reimburse s.
16 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
17 educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards
18 under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
19 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).”.

20 **13.** Page 346, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.

21 **14.** Page 347, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

22 “**SECTION 374d.** 20.275 (1) (js) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (js) and
23 amended to read:

1 20.505 (4) (js) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
2 *Telecommunications Foundation assessments.* All moneys received from
3 assessments paid under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9142 (3mk), to ~~make~~
4 ~~payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ promote the use of educational
5 technology by educational agencies in this state.”

6 **15.** Page 347, line 4: delete lines 4 to 9 and substitute:

7 “**SECTION 376d.** 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (L) and
8 amended to read:

9 20.505 (4) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
10 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies, and public educational
11 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
12 ~~44.71 (2) (h)~~ 16.993 (8), for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.”

13 **16.** Page 347, line 11: delete lines 11 to 17 and substitute:

14 “**SECTION 378d.** 20.275 (1) (mp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (mp)
15 and amended to read:

16 20.505 (4) (mp) *Federal e-rate aid.* All federal moneys received under 47 USC
17 254 ~~for payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ to pay administrative
18 expenses relating to the receipt and disbursement of those federal moneys and to
19 reimburse pars. (es) and (et) as provided in s. 16.995 (3m).”

20 **17.** Page 347, line 19: delete lines 19 to 25.

21 **18.** Page 348, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

22 **19.** Page 349, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

23 “**SECTION 380d.** 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (s) and
24 amended to read:

1 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts; grant.* Biennially,
2 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
3 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
4 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
5 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(is); (g) and~~, prior to January 1, 2006, to
6 make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 (6); ~~and, in the 1999–2000 fiscal year,~~
7 ~~to award a grant to the distance learning network under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,~~
8 ~~section 9148 (4w) 16.997 (6).~~

9 **SECTION 381d.** 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (t) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.505 (4) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and*
12 *libraries.* Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
13 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the~~
14 ~~department of administration~~ under s. 16.974 (2) to the extent that the amounts due
15 are not paid from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(is) (g).~~

16 **SECTION 382d.** 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (tm) and
17 amended to read:

18 20.505 (4) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools.* Biennially, from
19 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
20 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
21 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (3) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
22 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(is) (g) and~~, prior to January 1, 2006, to
23 make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 16.997 (6).

24 **SECTION 383d.** 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (tu) and
25 amended to read:

1 20.505 (4) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools*. Biennially, from the
2 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
3 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
4 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (4) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
5 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(kL)~~ (g).

6 **SECTION 384d.** 20.275 (1) (tw) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (4) (tw) and
7 amended to read:

8 20.505 (4) (tw) *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities*.
9 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
10 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
11 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
12 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (ke).”.

13 **20.** Page 394, line 11: delete “115.9995” and substitute “16.997”.

14 **21.** Page 399, line 15: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 587k.** 20.505 (4) (hc) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.505 (4) (hc) *Administration of governor’s Wisconsin Educational Technology*
17 *Conference*. The amounts in the schedule for the annual conference on educational
18 technology under s. 16.993 (10). All moneys received from fees collected under s.
19 16.993 (10) shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

20 **22.** Page 399, line 16: after that line insert:

21 “**SECTION 588m.** 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
22 (this act), is amended to read:

23 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts*. Biennially, from the
24 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to

1 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974(1)~~ 16.971(13) to the
2 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530(1)~~
3 ~~(g) sub. (1) (is)~~ and, prior to January 1, 2006, to make grants to school districts under
4 s. 16.997 (6).

5 **SECTION 588n.** 20.505 (4) (t) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
6 (this act), is amended to read:

7 20.505 (4) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and*
8 *libraries.* Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
9 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974~~
10 ~~(2)~~ 16.971(14) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation
11 under s. ~~20.530(1)(g) sub. (1) (is)~~.

12 **SECTION 588p.** 20.505 (4) (tm) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
13 Act (this act), is amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools.* Biennially, from
15 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
16 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974(3)~~ 16.971(15) to the
17 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530(1)~~
18 ~~(g) sub. (1) (is)~~ and, prior to January 1, 2006, to make grants to private schools under
19 s. 16.997 (6).

20 **SECTION 588q.** 20.505 (4) (tu) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
21 (this act), is amended to read:

22 20.505 (4) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools.* Biennially, from the
23 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
24 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974(4)~~ 16.971(16) to the

1 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under ~~s. 20.530 (1)~~
2 ~~(g) sub. (1) (kL)~~.

3 **SECTION 588r.** 20.505 (4) (tw) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
4 (this act), is amended to read:

5 20.505 (4) (tw) *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities.*
6 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
7 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974 (1)~~
8 16.971 (13) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation
9 under ~~s. 20.530 sub. (1) (ke)~~.”.

10 **23.** Page 405, line 25: delete that line.

11 **24.** Page 406, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12 and substitute:

12 “**SECTION 637d.** 20.530 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.530 (1) (g) *Services.* All moneys received from the sources specified in ss.
14 22.05 (2) (b) and (c), 22.09 (2), and ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2) (d), to provide computer services,
15 telecommunications services, and supercomputer services to state authorities, units
16 of the federal government, local governmental units, and entities in the private
17 sector, the source specified in s. 22.09 (3), to provide electronic communications
18 services to state authorities, units of the federal government, local governmental
19 units, and entities in the private sector, the source specified in s. 22.09 (3), to provide
20 electronic communications services to state agencies, the sources specified in ss.
21 22.05 and 22.07, to provide printing, mail processing, and information technology
22 processing services to state agencies, and the source specified in s. 22.03 (11), to
23 provide information technology development and management services to executive
24 branch agencies under s. 22.03.”.

1 **25.** Page 406, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25.

2 **26.** Page 407, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12 and substitute:

3 “**SECTION 641d.** 20.530 (1) (ke) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.530 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*

5 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
6 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. 22.07 (9). All moneys received
7 from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under ss. 22.05
8 and 22.07 or under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2) (d), other than moneys received and disbursed
9 under s. 20.225 (1) (kb), shall be credited to this appropriation account.

10 **SECTION 642d.** 20.530 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
11 (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ke) and amended to read:

12 20.505 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*

13 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
14 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. ~~22.07~~ 16.973 (9). All moneys
15 received from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under
16 ss. ~~22.05 and 22.07~~ 16.972 and 16.973 or under s. 16.997 (2) (d), other than moneys
17 received and disbursed under s. 20.225 (1) (kb), shall be credited to this
18 appropriation account.”.

19 **27.** Page 414, line 9: delete “and (4) (er), (es), (h), and (hb)” and substitute “~~(er)~~,
20 ~~(es)~~, ~~(h)~~, and ~~(hb)~~”.

21 **28.** Page 414, line 13: after “20.505” insert “(4), (es), (et), (ha), and (hb) and”.

22 **29.** Page 416, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

23 **30.** Page 417, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13 and substitute:

24 “**SECTION 688d.** 20.866 (2) (zc) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.866 (2) (zc) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
2 ~~Administration; school district educational technology infrastructure financial~~
3 ~~assistance.~~ From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the ~~technology~~
4 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to
5 provide educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to school districts
6 under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
7 exceed ~~\$100,000,000~~ \$90,200,000 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 689d.** 20.866 (2) (zcm) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (zcm) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
10 ~~Administration; public library educational technology infrastructure financial~~
11 ~~assistance.~~ From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the ~~technology~~
12 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to
13 provide educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library
14 boards under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995. The state may contract public debt in an amount
15 not to exceed ~~\$3,000,000~~ \$300,000 for this purpose.”.

16 **31.** Page 475, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12 and substitute:

17 “**SECTION 934d.** 36.25 (38) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 36.25 (38) (a) In this subsection, “educational technology” has the meaning
19 given in s. ~~44.70~~ 16.99 (3).”.

20 **32.** Page 515, line 15: delete that line and substitute:

21 “**SECTION 1036d.** 44.70 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (intro.).”.

22 **33.** Page 515, line 17: delete lines 17 and 18 and substitute:

23 “**SECTION 1038d.** 44.70 (1d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (1d).

24 **SECTION 1039d.** 44.70 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (1m).”.

1 **34.** Page 515, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.

2 **35.** Page 516, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11 and substitute:

3 “**SECTION 1041d.** 44.70 (2g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (2g) and
4 amended to read:

5 16.99 (2g) “Educational agency” means a school district, charter school
6 sponsor, secured correctional facility, private school, cooperative educational service
7 agency, technical college district, private college, public library system, public library
8 board, public museum, the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired,
9 or the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing.

10 **SECTION 1042d.** 44.70 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3).

11 **SECTION 1043d.** 44.70 (3d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3d).

12 **SECTION 1044d.** 44.70 (3g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3g).

13 **SECTION 1045d.** 44.70 (3j) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3j).

14 **SECTION 1046d.** 44.70 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3m).

15 **SECTION 1047d.** 44.70 (3r) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3r).

16 **SECTION 1048d.** 44.70 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (4).

17 **SECTION 1049d.** 44.70 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (5).

18 **SECTION 1050d.** 44.70 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (6).”.

19 **36.** Page 516, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25.

20 **37.** Page 517, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

21 **38.** Page 518, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

22 “**SECTION 1053d.** 44.71 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (intro.)

23 and amended to read:

1 **16.993 Duties Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin;**
2 **departmental duties.** (intro.) The ~~board~~ department shall do all of the following:

3 **SECTION 1054d.** 44.71 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (1) and
4 amended to read:

5 16.993 (1) In cooperation with school districts, cooperative educational service
6 agencies, the technical college system board, and the board of regents of the
7 University of Wisconsin System ~~and the department~~, promote the efficient,
8 cost-effective procurement, installation, and maintenance of educational technology
9 by school districts, cooperative educational service agencies, technical college
10 districts, and the University of Wisconsin System.

11 **SECTION 1055d.** 44.71 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (2).

12 **SECTION 1056d.** 44.71 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (3) and
13 amended to read:

14 16.993 (3) ~~With the consent of the department, enter~~ Enter into cooperative
15 purchasing agreements under s. 16.73 (1) under which participating school districts
16 and cooperative educational service agencies may contract for their professional
17 employees to receive training concerning the effective use of educational technology.

18 **SECTION 1057d.** 44.71 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (4) and
19 amended to read:

20 16.993 (4) In cooperation with the board of regents of the University of
21 Wisconsin System, the technical college system board, ~~the department of public~~
22 ~~instruction~~ and other entities, support the development of courses for the instruction
23 of professional employees who are licensed by the state superintendent of public
24 instruction concerning the effective use of educational technology.

1 **SECTION 1058d.** 44.71 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (5) and
2 amended to read:

3 16.993 (5) ~~Subject to s. 44.73 (5), in cooperation with the department, provide~~
4 Provide telecommunications access to educational agencies under the program
5 established under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997.

6 **SECTION 1059d.** 44.71 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (6) and
7 amended to read:

8 16.993 (6) No later than October 1 of each even-numbered year, submit a
9 biennial report concerning the ~~board's~~ department's activities under this subchapter
10 to the governor, and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under
11 s. 13.172 (3).

12 **SECTION 1060d.** 44.71 (2) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (7) and
13 amended to read:

14 16.993 (7) ~~Coordinate the purchasing of~~ Purchase educational technology
15 materials, supplies, equipment, and contractual services for school districts,
16 cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and the board
17 of regents of the University of Wisconsin System ~~by the department~~ under s. 16.72
18 (8), and, ~~in cooperation with the department and subject to the approval of the~~
19 ~~department of electronic government,~~ establish standards and specifications for
20 purchases of educational technology hardware and software by school districts,
21 cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and the board
22 of regents of the University of Wisconsin System.

23 **SECTION 1061d.** 44.71 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (8) and
24 amended to read:

1 16.993 (8) ~~With the approval of the department of electronic government,~~
2 ~~purchase~~ Purchase educational technology equipment for use by school districts,
3 cooperative educational service agencies, and public educational institutions in this
4 state and permit the districts, agencies, and institutions to purchase or lease the
5 equipment, with an option to purchase the equipment at a later date. ~~This paragraph~~
6 ~~subsection~~ does not require the purchase or lease of any educational technology
7 equipment from the ~~board~~ department.

8 **SECTION 1062d.** 44.71 (2) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 16.993 (9).”.

9 **39.** Page 519, line 4: delete lines 4 to 25.

10 **40.** Page 520, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

11 **41.** Page 521, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

12 **42.** Page 522, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

13 **“SECTION 1068d.** 44.72 (4) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (title).

14 **SECTION 1069d.** 44.72 (4) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (1) and
15 amended to read:

16 16.995 (1) FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORIZED. The ~~board~~ department may
17 provide financial assistance under this ~~subsection~~ section to school districts ~~and~~
18 ~~charter school sponsors~~ from the proceeds of public debt contracted under s. 20.866
19 (2) (zc) and to public library boards from the proceeds of public debt contracted under
20 s. 20.866 (2) (zcm). Financial assistance under this ~~subsection~~ section may be used
21 only for the purpose of upgrading the electrical wiring of school and library buildings
22 in existence on October 14, 1997, and installing and upgrading computer network
23 wiring. The department may not provide any financial assistance under this section
24 after the effective date of this subsection [revisor inserts date].

1 **SECTION 1070d.** 44.72 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (2) and
2 amended to read:

3 16.995 (2) FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS. The
4 ~~board~~ department shall establish application procedures for, and the terms and
5 conditions of, financial assistance under this ~~subsection, including a condition~~
6 ~~requiring a charter school sponsor to use financial assistance under this subsection~~
7 ~~for wiring upgrading and installation that benefits pupils attending the charter~~
8 ~~school~~ section. The ~~board~~ department shall make a loan to a school district, ~~charter~~
9 ~~school sponsor, or public library board, or to a municipality on behalf of a public~~
10 library board, in an amount equal to 50% of the total amount of financial assistance
11 for which the ~~board~~ department determines the school district or public library board
12 is eligible and provide a grant to the school district or public library board for the
13 remainder of the total. The terms and conditions of any financial assistance under
14 this ~~subsection~~ section may include the provision of professional building
15 construction services under s. 16.85 (15). The ~~board~~ department shall determine the
16 interest rate on loans under this ~~subsection~~ section. The interest rate shall be as low
17 as possible but shall be sufficient to fully pay all interest expenses incurred by the
18 state in making the loans and to provide reserves that are reasonably expected to be
19 required in the judgment of the ~~board~~ department to ensure against losses arising
20 from delinquency and default in the repayment of the loans. The term of a loan under
21 this ~~subsection~~ section may not exceed 10 years.

22 **SECTION 1071d.** 44.72 (4) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (3) and
23 amended to read:

24 16.995 (3) REPAYMENT OF LOANS. The ~~board~~ department shall credit all moneys
25 received from school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~ for repayment of loans

1 under this ~~subsection~~ section to the appropriation account under s. ~~20.275 (1) (h)~~
2 20.505 (4) (ha). The ~~board~~ department shall credit all moneys received from public
3 library boards or from municipalities on behalf of public library boards for
4 repayment of loans under this ~~subsection~~ section to the appropriation account under
5 s. ~~20.275 (1)~~ 20.505 (4) (hb).

6 **SECTION 1072d.** 44.72 (4) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.995 (4) and
7 amended to read:

8 16.995 (4) FUNDING FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. The ~~board, with the approval of~~
9 ~~the governor and~~ department, subject to the limits of s. 20.866 (2) (zc) and (zcm), may
10 request that the building commission contract public debt in accordance with ch. 18
11 to fund financial assistance under this ~~subsection~~ section.

12 **SECTION 1073d.** 44.73 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (title).

13 **SECTION 1074d.** 44.73 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (1) and
14 amended to read:

15 16.997 (1) Except as provided in s. 196.218 (4t), the ~~board, in consultation with~~
16 ~~the department and subject to the approval of the department of electronic~~
17 ~~government,~~ department shall promulgate rules establishing an educational
18 telecommunications access program to provide educational agencies with access to
19 data lines and video links.

20 **SECTION 1075d.** 44.73 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2)
21 (intro.).

22 **SECTION 1076d.** 44.73 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (a) and
23 amended to read:

24 16.997 (2) (a) Allow an educational agency to make a request to the ~~board~~
25 department for access to either one data line or one video link, except that any

1 educational agency may request access to additional data lines if the agency shows
2 to the satisfaction of the ~~board~~ department that the additional data lines are more
3 cost-effective than a single data line and except that a school district that operates
4 more than one high school or a public library board that operates more than one
5 library facility may request access to both a data line and a video link and access to
6 more than one data line or video link.

7 **SECTION 1077d.** 44.73 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (b).

8 **SECTION 1078d.** 44.73 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (c).

9 **SECTION 1079d.** 44.73 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (d).

10 **SECTION 1080d.** 44.73 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (e).

11 **SECTION 1081d.** 44.73 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2) (f).

12 **SECTION 1082d.** 44.73 (2g) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (2g).

13 **SECTION 1083d.** 44.73 (2r) of the statutes is renumbered 116.997 (2r), and
14 16.997 (2r) (c), as renumbered, is amended to read:

15 16.997 (2r) (c) A public library board shall provide the ~~technology for~~
16 ~~educational achievement in Wisconsin~~ board department with written notice within
17 30 days after entering into or modifying a shared service agreement under par. (a).

18 **SECTION 1084d.** 44.73 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (3) and
19 amended to read:

20 16.997 (3) ~~The board shall submit an annual report to the department~~ shall
21 prepare an annual report on the status of providing data lines and video links that
22 are requested under sub. (2) (a) and the impact on the universal service fund of any
23 payment under contracts under s. 16.974.

24 **SECTION 1085d.** 44.73 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (4).”.

1 **43.** Page 523, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

2 “**SECTION 1087d.** 44.73 (6) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (6) (a) and
3 amended to read:

4 16.997 (6) (a) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.275 (1)~~ 20.505 (4) (s) or (tm),
5 the ~~board~~ department may award an annual grant to a school district or private
6 school that had in effect on October 14, 1997, a contract for access to a data line or
7 video link, as documented by the ~~board~~ department. The ~~board~~ department shall
8 determine the amount of the grant, which shall be equal to the cost incurred by the
9 state to provide telecommunications access to a school district or private school
10 under a contract entered into under s. 16.974 (1) or (3) less the amount that the school
11 district or private school would be paying under sub. (2) (d) if the school district or
12 private school were participating in the program established under sub. (1), except
13 that the amount may not be greater than the cost that a school district or private
14 school incurs under the contract in effect on October 14, 1997. A school district or
15 private school receiving a grant under this subsection is not eligible to participate in
16 the program under sub. (1). No grant may be awarded under this subsection after
17 December 31, 2005.

18 **SECTION 1088d.** 44.73 (6) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 16.997 (6) (b) and
19 amended to read:

20 16.997 (6) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), the ~~board~~ department may award a
21 school district that operates more than one high school and that had in effect on
22 October 14, 1997, a contract for access to more than one data line or video link an
23 annual grant for each data line or video link serving each high school covered by that
24 contract.”.

1 **44.** Page 817, line 15: delete that line and substitute:

2 “**SECTION 1994d.** 115.28 (25) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 115.28 (25) SCHOOL TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE GRANTS. Consult with the technology
4 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration
5 before awarding school technology resource grants under 20 USC 6842.”

6 **45.** Page 818, line 22: delete lines 22 to 24.

7 **46.** Page 819, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

8 **47.** Page 820, line 1: delete lines 1 to 22.

9 **48.** Page 824, line 17: delete lines 17 to 21 and substitute:

10 “**SECTION 2032d.** 120.18 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 120.18 (1) (i) A description of the educational technology used by the school
12 district, including the uses made of the technology, the cost of the technology, and the
13 number of persons using or served by the technology. In this paragraph, “educational
14 technology” has the meaning given in s. ~~44.70~~ 16.99 (3).”

15 **49.** Page 909, line 12: delete lines 12 to 25.

16 **50.** Page 910, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9 and substitute:

17 “**SECTION 2311d.** 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. The amounts appropriated under ss. 20.255 (3) (q), ~~20.275~~
19 ~~(1) (s), (t) and (tm)~~ and (qm), 20.285 (1) (q), and 20.505 (4) (s), (t), (tm), (tu), and (tw).

20 **SECTION 2312d.** 196.218 (4t) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 196.218 (4t) EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACCESS PROGRAM RULES. The
22 commission, in consultation with the department of administration ~~and the~~
23 ~~technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~, shall promulgate rules

1 specifying the telecommunications services eligible for funding through the
2 educational telecommunications access program under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997.

3 **SECTION 2313d.** 196.218 (5) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 196.218 (5) (a) 5. To pay costs incurred under contracts under s. 16.974 to the
5 extent that these costs are not paid under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2) (d), except that no
6 moneys in the universal service fund may be used to pay installation costs that are
7 necessary for a political subdivision to obtain access to bandwidth under a shared
8 service agreement under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (2r) (a).

9 **SECTION 2314d.** 196.218 (5) (a) 5. of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
10 Act (this act), is amended to read:

11 196.218 (5) (a) 5. To pay costs incurred under contracts under s. ~~16.974~~ 16.971
12 (13) to (16) to the extent that these costs are not paid under s. 16.997 (2) (d), except
13 that no moneys in the universal service fund may be used to pay installation costs
14 that are necessary for a political subdivision to obtain access to bandwidth under a
15 shared service agreement under s. 16.997 (2r) (a).”.

16 **51.** Page 910, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19 and substitute:

17 “**SECTION 2316d.** 196.218 (5) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 196.218 (5) (a) 7. To make grants awarded by the ~~technology for educational~~
19 ~~achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to school districts
20 and private schools under s. ~~44.73~~ 16.997 (6). This subdivision does not apply after
21 ~~June 30, 2002~~ December 31, 2005.”.

22 **52.** Page 1060, line 24: after that line insert:

23 “(10d) TRANSFER OF EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS.

1 (a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration, funded
2 from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (hc) of the statutes are increased by
3 0.5 PR position on the effective date of this subsection for the administration of
4 technology for educational achievement programs under subchapter IX of chapter 16
5 of the statutes, as created by this act.

6 (b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration, funded
7 from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (mp) of the statutes, as affected by
8 this act, are increased by 0.5 FED position on the effective date of this subsection for
9 the administration of technology for educational achievement programs under
10 subchapter IX of chapter 16 of the statutes, as created by this act.

11 (c) The authorized FTE positions for the department of administration, funded
12 from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by this
13 act, are increased by 1.0 SEG position on the effective date of this subsection for the
14 administration of technology for educational achievement programs under
15 subchapter IX of chapter 16 of the statutes, as created by this act.”.

16 **53.** Page 1088, line 7: delete lines 7 to 22.

17 **54.** Page 1092, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24.

18 **55.** Page 1093, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23.

19 **56.** Page 1094, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

20 **57.** Page 1095, line 1: delete lines 1 to 15 and substitute:

21 “(1d) TRANSFER OF DUTIES FROM THE TECHNOLOGY FOR EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT
22 IN WISCONSIN BOARD.

23 (a) *Outstanding loans.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all loans made
24 under section 44.72 (4) (b), 2001 stats., shall be assigned to the department of

1 administration. The department of administration shall take all actions that are
2 necessary for the effective assignment of those loans, including providing
3 notification of that assignment to all persons liable for repayment of those loans.

4 (b) *Positions and employees.*

5 1. The authorized FTE positions for the technology for educational
6 achievement in Wisconsin board, funded from the appropriation under section
7 20.275 (1) (a), 2001 stats., are decreased by 1.0 GPR position on the effective date of
8 this subdivision for the purpose of eliminating that board.

9 2. The authorized FTE positions for the technology for educational
10 achievement in Wisconsin board, funded from the appropriation under section
11 20.275 (1) (g), 2001 stats., are decreased by 0.5 PR position on the effective date of
12 this subdivision for the purpose of eliminating that board.

13 3. The authorized FTE positions for the technology for educational
14 achievement in Wisconsin board, funded from the appropriation under section
15 20.275 (1) (m), 2001 stats., are decreased by 0.5 FED position on the effective date
16 of this subdivision for the purpose of eliminating that board.

17 4. On the effective date of this subdivision, all incumbent employees holding
18 the positions specified in subdivisions 1., 2., and 3. are transferred to the department
19 of administration.

20 (c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) 4. have all the
21 rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the
22 statutes in the department of administration that they enjoyed in the technology for
23 educational achievement in Wisconsin board immediately before the transfer.
24 Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no transferred employee who has
25 attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

1 (d) *Contracts*. All contracts entered into by the technology for educational
2 achievement in Wisconsin board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph
3 remain in effect and are transferred to the department of administration. The
4 department of administration shall carry out any obligations under a transferred
5 contract until the department of administration modifies or rescinds the contract.

6 (e) *Rules and orders*. All rules promulgated by the technology for educational
7 achievement in Wisconsin board that are in effect on the effective date of this
8 paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date or until the
9 department of administration amends or repeals them. All orders issued by the
10 technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board that are in effect on the
11 effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date
12 or until the department of administration modifies or rescinds them.

13 (f) *Pending matters*. Any matter pending with the technology for educational
14 achievement in Wisconsin board on the effective date of this paragraph is transferred
15 to the department of administration, and all materials submitted to or actions taken
16 by the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board concerning the
17 pending matter are considered to have been submitted to or taken by the department
18 of administration.”.

19 **58.** Page 1107, line 9: delete “115.9995” and substitute “16.997”.

20 **59.** Page 1130, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5 and substitute “[precedes s. 16.97],
21 16.99 (4), 16.997 (6) (a), 19.36 (4), 20.225 (1) (kb), 20.505 (1) (im), 20.505 (4) (s), (t),
22 (tm), (tu), and (tw), 20.505 (6) (j) 12., 29.038 (1) (a), 36.25 (38) (b) 6., 85.12 (3), 196.218
23 (5) (a)”.

